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PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT & PRESS RELEASE

TO: Boone County Commission, Media & Others
FROM: Keith Austin, Chief Road Construction Inspector
DATE: April 19, 2017
EVENT:  Midway Crossings Concrete Panel Repairs

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Boone County Resource Management, through contractor Cook Concrete,
will be performing concrete panel replacement in the Midway Crossings
Subdivision.

Weather permitting, prep work will begin on Friday, April 21, 2017 and
removal of damaged concrete panels will begin Monday, April 24,
Parking along streets and access to driveways will be limited or unavailable
during the construction and curing process. “No Parking” signs will be
posted. Any vehicles remaining on the road at the beginning of
construction will be towed at the owner’s expense.

Please use caution in all construction/work zones. Thank you for your
cooperation as we improve the roads you travel. If you have any questions or
concerns, please contact Boone County Resource Management at 573-886-
4480.



